

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20260528 – EIR – Data Supplied

Date: 28 May 2026 10:22:00

Attachments: Blackburn Meadows STW.csv

Calder Vale STW.csv

Flamborough Village STW.csv

Goathland STW.csv

Ilkley STW.csv

Knostrop STW.csv

Seamer STW.csv

Tadcaster STW.csv

York Naburn STW.csv

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 30 April 2026:

"I would like to access the flow data in Litres/second between 14/08/24 and 07/04/26 for the following Sewage Treatment Works:

- *Tadcaster*
- *Flamborough*
- *York (Naburn)*

- Leeds (Knothrop)
 - Goathland
- Wakefield (Calder Vale)
 - Wadshelf
- Sheffield (Blackburn Meadows)
 - Seamer
 - Ilkley

Ideally the data would be at the most granular temporal resolution available, however if this is not possible daily flow totals would be fine."

Included with this email is the information you requested. Please be advised, we hold no data for Wadshelf STW. As such for the purposes of paragraph 12(4) a public authority may refuse to disclose information to the extent that (a) it does not hold that information when an applicant's request is received.

Key to accompany data:

Stream time: date and time of reading

Sampling Point stream legend: location of sampling point

Converted stream value: units value is (m³/d)

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk